AECOM Canada Ltd.
99 Commerce Drive
Winnipeg, MB R3P 0Y7
Canada

T:204.477.5381

F:204.284.2040
aecom.com

December 15, 2021

. . Our Reference
Jennifer Winsor P. Eng. .
Environmental Engineer Project No. 60640258

Manitoba Conservation and Climate,
Environmental Approvals

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

RE: Vivian Sand Extraction Project (File # 6119.00) — Environment Act Proposal Review Responses to
the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

Dear Ms. Winsor,

On behalf of CanWhite Sands Corp. (CanWhite), enclosed are responses to the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) comments received from you on November 1, 2021 regarding the Vivian Sand
Extraction Project (the ‘Project’) Environment Act Proposal (EAP) submitted to Manitoba Conservation and
Climate on July 23, 2021 as part of the Environment Act Licence application for the Project.

Responses to the TAC review comments are attached to this cover letter and include the following.

. Table 1 - Responses to Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Review Comments, including the following
attachment:

] Attachment A: Preliminary Traffic Projection Memorandum

In response to TAC comments, CanWhite will be implementing the following Project additional mitigation
measures:

o To further mitigate the potential for nuisance noise:

o CanWhite will have a Noise Mitigation Plan in place prior to initiating Project operations.
o To further mitigate potential Project effects on wildlife movements:

o Woody material will not be deposited next to standing timber or shrubs.

o Cleared material will not be piled in a manner that would potentially impede wildlife
movement.

Responses to public questions and comments will be provided in an upcoming separate response
submission: ‘Table 2: Responses to Public Review Comments’.
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If you have any questions regarding the proposed Project, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Yours sincerely,

Marlene Gifford

Biologist, Environmental Assessor
AECOM Canada Ltd.

T. 204-928-9210

E: marlene.gifford@aecom.com

cc: Siobhan Burland Ross (Manitoba Conservation and Climate)
Feisal Somji (CanWhite)

Attachments:
e TAB-1_Responses to TAC_Vivian Sand Extraction EAP Review_2021-12-15.pdf

aecom.com
Our Reference Project No. 60625356

22





